From: Amy Davies

To: PScanl

Subject: 23/00079/F Deposit

Date: 23 February 2023 10:38:07
Attachments: Habitat Mitigation Fee.pdf

FRA 230201 Squires Drove Three Holes.pdf
EclA Burnsall, Squires Drove, Three Holes 177-2200-GE-SE .pdf

----- Original Message-----

From: George Thorpe <george@swannedwards.co.uk>

Sent: 22 February 2023 10:55

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Letter 23/00079/F

[Externa Email]
[Think before you click on links]
Good morning,

Please find attached the outstanding reports with regards to the above application. Asfar as| am aware, all
payment is up to date.

If you reguire anything else, please feel free to get in touch with me.
Kind Regards

George Thorpe
Architectural Technician

T: 01945 450694
E: george@swannedwards.co.uk
W: www.swannedwards.co.uk

If you would like to leave us areview, please visit one of the links below.

Opening hours | Monday — Thursday - 9:00am - 4:30pm | Friday — 9:00am — 1pm

Please note that | do not work on Tuesdays due to study and will look to respond to any emails that come
through as quick as possible upon my return to the office.

During these worrying times we are focusing on the welfare of our clients and the Swann Edwards Architectural
Team. We are closely following Government guidance, monitoring events and working to mitigate disruption.
However as recommended by the Government we are encouraging everyone to avoid socia contact as much as
possible. Inlight of this, we ask that you contact us by telephone or email rather than come to our office at the
current time unless there is no other option.

We have a comprehensive plan in place to ensure that we remain open for business with the mgjority of our
team homeworking.

If you have any concerns about the above please do not hesitate to contact us.

We will keep you updated on any further devel opments, however rest assured, we are open and able to fulfil
your projects.



Thank you

DISCLAIMER

The above e-mail and al attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. Unauthorised
viewing of this message and/or any attached files may beillegal. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify the user by replying to this email or by telephone, and del ete the message.

Registered Office: Swann Edwards Architecture Limited, 22-26 King Street, King’s Lynn, PE30 1HJ |
Registration No: 07943586 | VAT Registration No: 121597127 Business Address. Swann Edwards Architecture
Limited, Black Barn, Fen Road, Guyhirn, PE13 4AA

Please consider the environment before printing this email

----- Original Message-----

From: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk <borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:58 PM

To: applications <applications@swannedwards.co.uk>

Subject: Invalid Letter 23/00079/F

Planning Invalid Please see attached

dhkkkhkkkhkhkhhhhhhhkhhhkhdrhkhhkhdhhkdhhkhhhhdhkdhxhhhkrkdhxhdx

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



